
  

C o u n c i l  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  o f  C o l u m b i a  
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M E M O R A N D U M  
1 3 5 0  P e n n s y l v a n i a  A v e n u e ,  N W ,  W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 0 0 0 4   
TO:  Chairperson Phil Mendelson 
FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie 
RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the November 16, 2021, Additional Legislative 

Meeting 
DATE: November 10, 2021 
 
 I am writing to request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for the 
Additional Legislative Meeting on November 16, 2021, should one be scheduled. 
 
Ceremonial Resolutions:  
 

• Councilmember William Ridley Spaulding Memorial Recognition Resolution of 2021 
 

This ceremonial resolution posthumously honors and recognizes former Councilmember 
William Ridley Spaulding for his tireless efforts and dedication to the residents of Ward 5 and the 
District of Columbia. 

 
• 95th Anniversary of the Kappa Psi Chapter of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, 

Incorporated Ceremonial Resolution of 2021 
 
This ceremonial resolution acknowledges and celebrates the 95th Anniversary of the Kappa 

Psi Chapter of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Incorporated and recognizes its legacy and impact in the 
District of Columbia. 
 

Drafts of the measures are attached. If you have any questions regarding these measures, 
please contact Ms. Alicia DiFazio at adifazio@dccouncil.us. 
  
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  
  
cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 
           Office of the Secretary 
           Office of the General Counsel 
           Office of the Budget Director 
 


